
Greg Combet AM MP
Minister for Climate Change and Energy Efficiency

Minister for Industry and Innovation

The Hon. John Murphy
Chair, Standing Committee on Petitions
Federal Member for Reid
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Mr MuMby

2 1 FEB 2012

I refer to your letter of 15 February 2012 in relation to a petition tabled regarding federal
funding for coal fired power stations in Victoria.

I advise that HRL has not received funding in relation to the matter raised in the petition
from my Departments and that these matters fall within the reasonability of the Minister
for Resources, Energy and'Tourism.

Yours sincerely

GREG COMBET

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 Tel 02 6277 7920 Fax 02 6273 7330




